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June 09, 2021

Scandanavia Township Road Authority
Mr. Jesse Knutson

48069 192ND ST

Toronto,SD 57268

RE:Tatanka Ridge Wind Farm LLC Road Agreement ( Scandanavia Township), dated
June 09, 2021

To Whom it May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to document the completion of public road work pursuant to the
above referenced agreement. This letter confirms that Scandanavia Township agrees that all
work required pursuant to such agreement has been completed and that all claims between
Tatanka Ridge Wind LLC, on the one hand, Townships, on the other hand, for public road work
have been resolved.

Please countersign below to acknowledge and confirm your agreement to the foregoing.

Respectfully,

Tatanka Ridge V/VZi , LLC
By M — -

Name: /gt&éL 4&// [

Title: Avangy .+

Acknowledged and Agreed:

Scandanavia Township
Name: 5 &59 V\n Vm
Title: SUper VISV

Avangrid Renewables, LLC

1125 NW Couch. Suite 700, Portland, OR 97209
Main Line: 503.796.7000; Direct: 503.241.3204
www.avangrid.com

An equal opportunity employer





